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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of Kevin Ward
and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent:  Saturday, March 20, 2010 8:40 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * The NEW Best Offer Mineral Auction is Now Open *

The Newest Best Offer Mineral Auction is online & ready for bids! This will
be the most exciting auction to date because it will feature a large assortment
of our highest quality specimens straight from the Exceptional Mineral Rooms
at huge discounts!

30 specimens in all, with almost all coming from the Exceptional Rooms

Since these are very high quality specimens, there will be a reserve price set
for each auction item. Please feel free to make an offer below the reserve price
but it must be accepted before it will be placed into the auction. If a bid is
deemed to be too low, a reasonable counteroffer will be e-mailed for your
consideration. All bids that are placed at or above the reserve price level will
be automatically entered into the auction. This auction closes on March 31st.

* Direct Link to Auction #3 *

Please e-mail if you have any questions. Good luck!

Kevin

Contact Information
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www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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